Derb Carter To Rebecca Cover/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Tom
<derbc@selcnc.org> Welborn/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
<jsuttles@selcnc.org>

bce

Subject meeting tomorrow

" For Follow Up: ' I Normal Priority
FOIA box on 7/28

History: @ This message has been repliedto.

Stan,

We look forward to meeting tomorrow at 10:30 to discuss the PCS permit and
elevation.

John Suttles with SELC and Michael Reagan with EDF have an interest in meeting
with vou for a few minutes to discuss Duke Energy's Cliffside permit. Would
it be possible for you to get to the EDF office by 10:00 to meet with them
prior to our PCS meeting?

Derb Carter

————— Original Message-----

From: Cover.Rebeccalepamail.epa.gov [mailto:Cover.Rebeccal@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 10:30 AM

To: Welborn.Tom@epamail.epa.gov

Cc: Derb Carter; Meiburg.Stan@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Re: April 28

Please give me the address for the EDF. I'm assuming it is relatively
close to DENR offices (512 N. Salisbury)? I believe 10:30a would work.
If it ended at 12p, Stan could grab a bite to eat before his 1lp meeting
with Secretary Freeman. :

Also, please let me know who all will be in attendance at this morning
meeting.

Thanks!

Tom
Welborn/R4/USEPA
/USs To
"Derb Carter" <derbc@selcnc.org>,
04/24/2009 09:54 Rebecca Cover/R4/USEPA/USEEPA
AM cc
Subject

Re: April 28 (Document link:
Rebecca Cover)



I think that will work and he usually like to have hour and half. Becky
does this work for Stan's schedule?
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services

————— Original Message -----

From: Derb Carter [derbc@selcnc.orgl]
Sent: 04/24/2009 09:49 AM AST

To: Tom Welborn

Subject: RE: April 28

Yes, the only issue is time. How much time will we need. Would a
10:30 start be too late?? We would meet in Raleigh at the EDF office.

————— Original Message-----

From: Welborn.Tom@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Welborn.Tom@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Derb Carter

Subject: Fw: April 28

Any luck arranging the meeting?
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services

————— Original Message -----
From: Rebecca Cover
Sent: 04/24/2009 09:43 AM EDT
To: Tom Welborn
Subject: April 28

Hi, Tom.

Was wondering how it's coming, re: setup for meeting with the enviros
on Tuesday morning next week. Stan's leaving tonight, and I need to
complete hig itinerary.

Becky
2-8343



